# **Round Rock High School Baseball Boosters**

Minutes of the Monthly Meeting RRHS Baseball Boosters
November 6, 2024
6:00PM

## **Location of Meeting:**

Dragon Baseball Portable 201 Deepwood Drive Round Rock, TX 78681

**Present at Meeting:** Katie Broaddus (President), Erin Appl (VP), Meredith Harthcock (2<sup>nd</sup> VP), Allison Sibert (Secretary), Coach Carter

**Executive Board absent from meeting**: Jordan Kazmann (Treasurer)

The meeting of the RRHS Baseball Boosters was called to order at 6:01PM on November 6, 2024 at the Dragon Baseball Portable by Katie Broaddus.

#### I. Review of Previous Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and approved. Lindsay Mikulencak made the motion to approve the minutes as presented and Erin Appl seconded. The motion passed.

## **II. Opening Remarks**

President, Katie Broaddus, thanked everyone for helping out with homecoming events. The Homecoming Dance had the most volunteers that we've ever had. She thanked everyone for helping with the dance and float decorating. She also thanked all of the concession volunteers. She mentioned that the market signup is almost full for volunteers.

Katie said that Coach Carter has ordered the training equipment and radar guns. She said that he has gotten quotes for returfing the pitching mounds. We are waiting on quotes for repairing the plyo wall and net repair.

## **III. Treasurer Report**

Katie Broaddus presented the treasurer report. The treasurer report was filed as follows.

Balance as of 10/31/24 \$74,605.21 Expenses as of 8/31/24 \$ 30,999.56 Income as of 10/31/24 \$9,228.59 Total of Account as of 10/31/24 \$52,834.24

## **IV. Committee Reports**

1. Concessions – Allison Sibert mentioned that we will only be selling drinks at the market since there will be vendors selling food and there will be food trucks outside.

- 2. Special Events Carolina Rodriguez said that \$54 was raised for the Chipotle spirit night. There will be a Spirit Night at Hopdoddy tomorrow night and they will donate 20%. Kendra Scott will be at the market and will keep sales open until Sunday night at 11:59pm for purchases online.
- 3. Merchandise Jessica Gallia said that new hats are coming in and said to come check them out at the market. There are a few more sweatshirts available. An order form will go out next week for a hoodie and beanie.
- 4. Sponsorships Shane Mikulencak said that Austin Orthodontics just committed to a 2-year sponsorship. He said to let him know if anyone knows of any businesses that would like to sponsor the program. He said there will be a Grand Slam, Triple, Double and Single sponsors this year as well as others.
- 5. Fundraising Lindsay Mikulencak said CCMY will be kicking off Saturday. The boys will decorate the yards with candy canes and a not from the family's elf. It will start after Thanksgiving.

#### V. Old Business

Field projects – Quote for plyo wall, turf, net repair and gutters on outdoor batting cages.

#### **VI. New Business**

Erin mentioned that there is a tentative game schedule. She will put it out on GroupMe. The tryout player meeting will be in December and the parent tryout meeting will be in January.

#### VII. Coach Carter Report

Coach Carter said voting was yesterday and 3 out of the 4 propositions passed. There currently isn't a timeline on when the turf will be installed.

The bullpen mounds need to be turfed because they won't dry. It will cost around \$2,000.

He thanked everyone for praying for Quinn. The issue will be fixed with tubing to cover the sharp edges.

The baseball tryout meeting for the players will be 12/4 at 4:30pm in the Dragon's Lair. The meeting will go over what paperwork is needed and talk about important dates. Tryouts start January 17<sup>th</sup> and go through January 22nd right after school until around 8pm. They should have enough information that Wednesday to make decisions.

At the meeting on Wednesday, January 8<sup>th</sup>, there will be a Parent Q&A packet with dates, schedules, and information about tryouts.

The field will be overseeded on 11/22. The boys need to stay of the field. There will be signed posted.

The game schedule is pretty much complete. The Leander scrimmage will be on President's Day.

A work day will be scheduled for some time in December, possibly the Saturday before final exams.

The players have requested a radio in the PDC, the system needs to have Bluetooth. Groff said they could have the speakers in the old gym. They just need to get them down.

## **VIII. Next Meeting**

The next meeting will be held at the Dragon Baseball Portable on Wednesday, December 4, 2024 at 6:00pm at 201 Deepwood Drive, Round Rock, TX 78681.

Tiffany Landry made the motion to adjourn the meeting, 2<sup>nd</sup> was made by Jessica Gallia. The meeting was adjourned at 6:55pm.

Minutes submitted by: Allison Sibert
Secretary
Minutes approved by: Katie Broaddus
President